

PTYCA BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, May 8, 2013
Minutes – meeting #5

The PTYCA board met today in order to discuss and plan upcoming events and business for the 2013 season. Members in attendance were Kim Martin, Jodi Westhoven, Shannon Edeburn, Kim Peters, and Stacey Griffith.

Minutes from April 5, 2013 meeting were reviewed and unanimously approved.

BYLAWS – initial revisions were discussed and additional changes were made. Bylaws will be reviewed at next board meeting for final approval.

PHOTOGRAPHER – decided to stay with Kruppa Photography for the 2013 season. Kim M to contact John.

UNIFORMS – all orders have been tallied and sent to vendors. 2 cheerleaders have been added this week. Jodi hopeful that all items will be received by the end of June/beginning of July for distribution. Date for distribution tabled at this time.

SPIRIT WEAR – Sale to remain open until June 14. Shannon to send out CC email.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT – reviewed. 2013 Sponsor list reviewed. Kim P. to reach out to past sponsors. Currently there are less sponsors for this season. Fundraiser committee has met and discussed different options for the organizational fundraiser for this season. Decided to have kick off and distribution be centered around camp/end of August. There will be a survey sent to everyone via CC to get opinions and assist with the final decisions.

COOKIE DOUGH – Distribution set for Wednesday, May 22, 5:30-7pm. Jodi will get key. Kim P has volunteers set.

COACHES MEETING – scheduled for May 15, 7pm at the Community Room. Similar agenda as in years passed. Welcome new coaches. Clearances as per P&R. Kim M to call or email coaches that have volunteered as well as attempt to recruit additional coaches. Perfect attendance award to be discussed with coaches at that time as it would be their responsibility to keep track. DBL safety clinic to be discussed at this time as well.

SQUAD ASSIGNMENTS – 186 cheerleaders were divided into 9 squads. Every attempt was made to honor “friend requests”. All squads are 18-22 girls; with 3 coaches with the exception of 2 squads. Hope to recruit 1 additional coaches to assist Allison Wilding (1st/2nd grade squad) and at least 1 (goal of 2) additional coach to assist Shelley Jaap (5th/6th grade squad)

UPCOMING DATES

- Coaches meeting – MAY 15TH AT 7PM
- DBL Coaches Dance Review and Safety Clinic - TBA
- June Board Meeting – Tuesday, May 28 at 9:15am
- July Board Meeting – TBA
- Uniform & Spirit Wear Distribution - TBA
- August Board Meeting - TBA
- Choreography Camp (AUGUST 9-17)
- Cheer Pictures (August 18TH)
- Cheer Camp (August 19-23)

Prepared by Shannon L. Edeburn, PTYCA Secretary